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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO &8240

January 3, 1976

tarl 2. Bruno
?. 0. Sox 5456
Midland, Texas 73701

Dear Mr. Bruno:

Thank you for submitting the requested forms for your C. W.
Marshall No. 1 Tocated in Unit P of Section 1, T-21-S, R-36-E.
However, since vou indicate on Form C-103 that the well is
temporarily shut in waitinc on pumping unit, an allowable will
not be assiagned at this time.

when the pumping unit has been installed, please submit another
Form C-103 so indicating. You will also need to submit a 24
hour gas-0il ratio test (the present one is for only 8 hours)
from which an allowable can be assigned.

Yours very truly,

OIL COHSERVATION COMMISSION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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